
 

Memo  

To: Board of Mayor and Commissioners      

From: BriƩany Marmol  

Date: 6/20/2023 

RE: First Quarter Financials 2023 

AƩached are the consolidated budget-to-actual reports for the first quarter of 2023. Revenues are 
mostly in line with expectaƟons. Interest earnings are trending upward as interest rates are higher than 
the previous year. Expenses are consistent with budgeted amounts, though there was some unexpected 
building maintenance for the Public Works building that happened in the first quarter and there was a 
purchase of new soŌware that is driving the Non-Departmental expenditures higher in the first quarter 
as well. Overall, the Financials are in line with expectaƟons for the first quarter.  

 



Balances for the City bank accounts are shown below. As a note, the bank balances are not reflecƟve of 
the financial standing for these funds.  

 

 CASH BALANCES 
Restricted Funds   
SPLOST  $                         1,441,178  
TAD  $                             499,803  
Police Seizure  $                               18,369  
Restricted Funds (Georgia Fund 1)  $                             131,101  
URA   $                               59,059  
ARPA  $                         1,191,831  
    
Unassigned and Assigned Funds   
General Fund  $                             849,427  
Georgia Fund 1  $                             775,625  
Stormwater  $                             816,642  
Dottie Holmes  $                               12,331  
Capital Projects  $                             129,546  
Sanitation  $                         1,109,230  
Payroll  $                               13,158  

  
 
  


